# Foletta

## WORSHIP & MUSIC



<u>Phone</u> 818-441-9662

Email jolettasells@gmail.com

<u>Website</u> www.jolettasells.com

<u>Instagram</u>@jolettasells

<u>Linkedln</u> @jolettasells

<u>Facebook</u>
@jolettasellsmusic

### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a worship leader, award-winning Christian artist, and music educator. I have 20+ years worship leading experience in a variety of denominations in both traditional and contemporary styles. I have 15+ years music education experience. I especially love to develop church music programs and cultivate musicians.

### ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Dallas Theological Seminary

M.A. Media Arts & Worship, 2022-present

MTAC Cal-Plan: Independent Study in Collegiate Music <u>Certificate of Completion, 2012-2018</u>

Trevecca Nazarene University Worship Seminar Series, 2016-2017

Indiana Wesleyan University

B.A. Mass Media Communications & Writing, 1999 - 2003

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-Present: Worship Leader, Calvary Baptist Church

Plan and lead classic worship, coordinate and train volunteer musicians, arrange music, play keys at the modern service, spiritual leader for music ministry volunteers.

2020-2022: Worship Coordinator, First Presbyterian Church of Hollywood

Managed livestream services, coordinated worship volunteers, led worship, planned worship liturgy in conjunction with the Pastor, designed bulletins, created worship slides, arranged music.

2006-2022: Business Owner/Music Teacher, *The Music Coaches* 

Hired music teachers, managed accounting, scheduled music lessons, advertising, resolved customer service issues, taught piano, voice, and songwriting to children and adults.

2013-2017: Music Director, Calvary Presbyterian Church

Created a music ministry from scratch, selected hymns and led congregational singing, established rotation of musicians, led rehearsals, served as liaison between musicians and pastoral staff, managed worship equipment renovations and music budget.

# SKILLS

Worship leading & planning, Piano & Vocals (advanced level), Organ & Guitar (intermediate level), Composing, Arranging, Conducting, Teaching, Planning Center, ProPresenter, Sibelius, Garage Band, Studio One, Social Media, Video Production, Mac/PC, Microsoft Office, Publisher, Creative and Business Writing.